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ETEXT ATTACHMENT
Q&M 32008 18 - 42

May 13, 2005

M=, Andrea MNeedles

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Oivision

Federal Electicn Commissian

Yo E Stresl, NYY.

YWashington, D&, 20463

Reference: Year End Report (11722004 - 12/31/04])
Cear Ms, Needles:

This letter is filed in rezponse to your letter dated Apdl 13, 2005

regarding the negative ending cash balance reportad by the PAL and other

math ermors in our Detailed Summany igures. The Humane USA, Political Action
Committee is currently undergoing an external audit in order to rezohe and

addrese theee izsues (see ales the response dated May Sth referencing the
Fre-zeneral Repart and ancther responze referencing the FPost-General Report 1o be
filee] tosday.

YWe have already made enaugh progress ta realize that =everal expenditures were
reported multiple times causing cur ending balance o appear a5 a negative number.,
YWe believe that in most cases, the FAL has over-reported, rather under-repoted,
aur activicy. The PACS irtends to adhere to all Federal and State campaign finance
regulations, and we hape to discloze a full and accurate picture of our financial
activity during this reporting period as 2oon as possible.

WWe understand that there can be no official extension of Cime, bt we do wish b
make it clear that we are in the procese of reconciling our records with cur FEZ
reports in oder to provide the Commission and the public with the comeshaed ending
balancs in the near future.  If you heve any questions or iF anything futher is
required of the PAC, please contact Patty Young at (703) 884-2815.

Sincerely,

Linda Mealon
Treasurer
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